






Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2013/14Balances through October

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - Gen Fund   

1100 160,144.00 160,144.00 130,747.60 37,295.60 7,899.20-Teachers Salaries

1120 4,833.00 4,833.00 2,910.00 1,923.00 Certificated Substitutes

1200 58,392.00 58,392.00 46,713.60 11,678.40 .00 Certificated Pupil Support Ser

1300 65,192.00 65,192.00 60,532.16 26,629.71 21,969.87-Certificated Supervisor Admini

Total for Object 1000 288,561.00 288,561.00 237,993.36 78,513.71 27,946.07-

2100 107,184.00 107,184.00 77,269.57 20,036.74 9,877.69 Instructional Aides' Salaries

2200 13,238.00 13,238.00 9,542.32 4,514.06 818.38-Classified Support Salaries

2300 90,812.00 90,812.00 59,940.00 30,120.00 752.00 Classified Supervisors' Admini

2400 113,140.00 113,140.00 78,857.04 38,584.03 4,301.07-Clerical Technical Office Staf

2900 6,144.00 6,144.00 736.00 5,408.00 Other Classified Salaries

Total for Object 2000 330,518.00 330,518.00 225,608.93 93,990.83 10,918.24 

3101 22,319.00 22,319.00 19,634.32 6,252.12 3,567.44-STRS Certificated Positions

3102 266.56 157.07 423.63-STRS Classified Positions

3202 52,074.00 52,074.00 31,937.84 14,107.08 6,029.08 PERS Classified Positions

3301 1,118.00 1,118.00 6.82 1,111.18 OASDI Certificated Positions

3302 19,869.00 19,869.00 13,352.22 5,534.29 982.49 OASDI Classified Positions

3311 4,482.00 4,482.00 3,373.52 1,202.65 94.17-Medicare Certificated Position

3312 4,653.00 4,653.00 3,167.28 1,323.82 161.90 Medicare Classified Positions

3401 70,692.00 70,692.00 60,010.24 17,393.52 6,711.76-Health & Welfare Benefits Cert

3402 84,530.00 84,530.00 53,806.70 24,141.56 6,581.74 Health & Welfare Benefits Clas

3501 1,358.00 1,358.00 118.96 42.53 1,196.51 SUI Certificated

3502 165.00 165.00 112.98 46.61 5.41 SUI Classified

3601 8,916.00 8,916.00 6,927.28 2,276.67 287.95-Workers' Compensation Certific

3602 10,239.00 10,239.00 6,503.78 2,718.39 1,016.83 Workers' Compensation Classifi

3701 27,730.00 27,730.00 27,730.00 OPEB, Allocated Certificated

3901 6,479.22 6,479.22-Golden Handshake

Total for Object 3000 308,145.00 308,145.00 199,211.68 81,682.35 27,250.97 

4200 6,613.00 6,613.00 1,297.20 5,315.80 Library and Reference Material

4300 18,975.00 18,975.00 257.42 4,442.85 14,274.73 Materials and Supplies

4320 1,300.00 1,300.00 183.83 23.82- 1,139.99 Custodial Supplies

4330 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 Office Supplies

4350 6,500.00 6,500.00 2,372.99 314.51 3,812.50 Vehicle Upkeep

Total for Object 4000 35,388.00 35,388.00 4,111.44 4,733.54 26,543.02 

5100 33,544.00 33,544.00 21,156.00 12,644.00 256.00-Subagreements for Services

5200 23,985.00 23,985.00 8,263.00 2,743.54 12,978.46 Travel and Conference

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 1, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2014, Period = 4, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Fund = 01, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 1 of 2

Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), Nov  5 2013 11:54AM001 - Sierra County Office of Education

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=63603&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=63603&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1120
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=63603&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=63603&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=63603&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=63603&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=63603&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=63603&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=63603&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=63603&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3101
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=63603&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3102
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=63603&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3202
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=63603&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3301
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=63603&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3302
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=63603&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3311
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=63603&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=63603&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3401
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=63603&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3402
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=63603&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3501
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=63603&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3502
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=63603&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3601
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=63603&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3602
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=63603&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3701
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=63603&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3901
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=63603&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=63603&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=63603&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4320
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=63603&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4330
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=63603&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4350
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=63603&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=63603&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5200


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2013/14Balances through October

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - Gen Fund    (continued)

5300 17,470.00 17,470.00 9,601.00 7,869.00 Dues and Membership

5400 10,200.00 10,200.00 10,149.00 51.00 Insurance

5500 8,000.00 8,000.00 1,621.03 378.97 6,000.00 Operation Housekeeping Service

5600 2,700.00 2,700.00 264.82 156.96 2,278.22 Rentals, Leases, Repairs, Nonc

5800 9,000.00 9,000.00 5,700.00 3,500.00 200.00-Professional Consulting

5801 29,205.00 29,205.00 29,205.00 Legal Services

5803 500.00 500.00 200.00 40.00- 340.00 Legal Publications

5805 593.00 593.00 270.00 323.00 Personnel Expense

5806 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 Negotiations

5808 1,500.00 1,500.00 928.47 271.53 300.00 Other Services & Fees

5810 195,310.00 195,310.00 88,208.02 33,845.24 73,256.74 Contracted Services

5899 3,582.40 21,124.01 24,706.41-SPJUSD to Reimburse

5900 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 Communications

Total for Object 5000 336,007.00 336,007.00 130,193.74 94,374.25 111,439.01 

7110 143,407.00 143,407.00 143,442.44 35.44-County Tuition Inter Dist Agre

7141 213,187.00 213,187.00 17,025.96 196,161.04 Tuition, excess cost etc betwe

7310 .00 Direct Support/Indirect Costs

Total for Object 7000 356,594.00 356,594.00 160,468.40 .00 196,125.60 

1,655,213.00 1,655,213.00 957,587.55 353,294.68 344,330.77 Total for Expense accounts

344,330.77 1,655,213.00 1,655,213.00 957,587.55 353,294.68 Total for Org 001, Fund 01 and Expense accounts

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 1, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2014, Period = 4, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Fund = 01, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 2 of 2

Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), Nov  5 2013 11:54AM001 - Sierra County Office of Education

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=63603&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=63603&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=63603&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5500
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=63603&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5600
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=63603&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5800
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=63603&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5801
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=63603&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5803
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=63603&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5805
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=63603&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5806
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=63603&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5808
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=63603&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5810
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=63603&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5899
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=63603&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=63603&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7110
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=63603&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7141
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=63603&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7310


ENROLLMENT BY SCHOOL MONTH
2013-2014

Loyalton Loyalton Loyalton Downieville Downieville Sierra Long Term
Elementary Jr High Sr High Elementary Jr/Sr High Pass Cont ISP TOTAL

Ending 2012-2013 162 45 109 30 26 8 12 392
1st Day 2013-2014 171 43 102 30 21 8 11 386
2013 CBEDS

Month
September 1 167 44 95 29 21 9 14 379

October 2 167 44 92 29 21 9 14 376

November 3

December 4

January 5

February 6

March 7

April 8

May 9

June 10

Prepared by sroberts 11/5/2013 Page 1

June 10

S-PJUSD SDC Opportunity Washoe Cnty
P-1 ADA
P-2 ADA
Annual ADA

1st day enrollment revised

doc/Attendance 2013-14/Board Summary 2013-2014

Enrollment difference from June 2013 to
October 18,  2013: -16

2012-2013 P1 ADA = 361.62
2012-2013 P2 ADA=  363.89
2012 -2013 Annual ADA = 365.21

Prepared by sroberts 11/5/2013 Page 1



ENROLLMENT BY SCHOOL MONTH
2013-2014

Prepared by sroberts 11/5/2013 Page 2Prepared by sroberts 11/5/2013 Page 2



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
Minutes 

 

MINUTES FOR THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF 

  THE SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

OCTOBER 8, 2013 

Downieville School, Downieville, California 
This meeting was videoconferenced to Sierra County Office of Education, 109 Beckwith Rd., Room 4, Loyalton, CA 96118 

 

A.  CALL TO ORDER  

 

President Mike Moore called the meeting to order at 6:51 pm. 

 

B.  ROLL CALL  
 

PRESENT: Mr.  Mike Moore, President 

 Mr.  Tim Driscoll, Vice President 

 Ms.  Sharon Dryden, Clerk 

 Ms.  Patty Hall, Member 

 Mr.  Allen Wright, Member 

 

ABSENT:   None 

  

VACANT:  None 

 

STAFF:  Dr.  Merrill M. Grant, Superintendent 

 Ms. Rose Asquith, Business Manager 

 Ms. Hannah Tomatis, Administrative Assistant 

 Ms. Marla Stock, Site Administrator 

 Ms. Marlene Mongolo, SELPA Director 

 

C.  APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 

 MSCU/WRIGHT/HALL  

  

 D.  INFORMATION / DISCUSSION ITEMS 

 

1. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 

 
a) Transportation Committee - This committee will be meeting soon to work on future cost 

savings.    

b) Facilities Committee – This committee will be meeting soon to discuss several facility use 

cooperative agreements and upkeep to existing facilities, including Sierraville School, the Old 

Intermediate School Building, and the Loyalton High School track area.  

c) District Advisory Committee – This committee will meet on October 29 at 3:30 at the District 

Office. It will be comprised of representation from both sides of the County; employee 

groups, board members, educators and others. 

d) Professional Learning Community (PLC)/Minimum Days - It is the District's goal to make 

these minimum days valuable and profitable.  The first PLC focused on where we are and 

where are we going. On the October 11 PLC, each site, including SELPA, will work on site 

specific activities. 

e) Dr. Grant reported that he, Rose Asquith, Business Manager, and Kevin Nolen, Loyalton High 

School Project Manager, went to Sacramento and contested some of the monies that were 

allocated by the State Allocation Board. 

 

2. INTER-DISTRICT ATTENDANCE AGREEMENTS   

 



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District  
Minutes of the School District Governing Board 
Regular Meeting 
October 8, 2013   
 

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
Minutes 

 

2 

3. BUSINESS REPORT 

 

There were no comments on the Board Report-Expenditures by Object 07/01/13 to 9/30/13 or the 

First Month Enrollments for the 2013-2014 School Year.   

Ms. Asquith reported that the District Administrative Offices will take vacation days and be closed 

from December 23, 2013, through January 1, 2014. 

 

4. STAFF REPORTS 

 

 Dr. Grant, Marla Stock, Loyalton High School Site Administrator and Lynn Fillo, Downieville School 

Teacher, reported on past and future activities of the schools. Mrs. Fillo thanked Loyalton for inviting 

Downieville to the Feather River College trip, SAT classes and the dance. 

   

5. SPTA REPORTS 

 

Pat Doyle, Loyalton Elementary School teacher, reported that he will be over to Downieville School on 

Oct 17 as the SPTA representative if any teachers have questions. 

Mr. Doyle also gave an illustration about problem solving. 

 

6. BOARD MEMBERS’ REPORTS  
 

HALL reported that the Sierra County Board of Supervisors asked if District students could lead the 

pledge of allegiance at Board of Supervisors meetings.   

DRISCOLL reported that he chaperoned 7
th
 grade Ropes Course retreat.  

The Board was reminded that the Headlands trip is scheduled for the end of October and thanked the 

Grizzly Cub Parents' Club for their assistance in funding the trip.  

MOORE attended the last PLC and commented that teachers had some great ideas and he was 

impressed how staff worked together. 

 

7. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

 President Moore opened the meeting for public comment at 7:12 pm. 

 Jan Buck commented that she appreciated the cleanup at the former Middle School. 

 President Moore closed the meeting for public comment at 7:13 pm. 

 

E.  CONSENT CALENDAR 

 

 The following items were included on the consent calendar: 

 

1. Approval of the minutes of the Special Board meeting held September 10, 2013 

2. Approval of the minutes of the Regular Board meeting held September 10, 2013 

3. Approval of the bill warrants for the month of September 2013 

4. Approval of Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints for quarter ending September 30, 

2013.  It is required per Education Code 35186 section (d) that a school district shall report 

summarized data on the nature and resolution of all complaints on a quarterly basis to the county 

superintendent of schools and the governing board of the school district.  No complaints regarding 

textbooks and instructional materials, teacher vacancy or misassignment or conditions of facilities 

were filed with Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District during the quarter ending  

September 30, 2013. 

(Continued) 



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District  
Minutes of the School District Governing Board 
Regular Meeting 
October 8, 2013   
 

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
Minutes 

 

3 

Staffing 

5. Assignment of Ben Roberti, 2013-2014 JV Boys Basketball Coach, Loyalton High School 

6. Assignment of Stacey Hood, 2013-2014 JR Girls Basketball Coach, Loyalton High School 

7. Accept notice of resignation from Jamie Shiltz, Instructional Aide, Loyalton High School, effective 

September 24, 2013 

 MSCU/WRIGHT/HALL 

 

F.  ACTION ITEMS 
 

1. New Business 

 

1314-069 Authorize to fill .90 FTE (5.4 hours daily) Instructional Aide, Loyalton High School, funded by 

Title 1 

HALL/WRIGHT 

TRUSTEE DRISCOLL AYE 

TRUSTEE DRYDEN AYE 

TRUSTEE HALL  AYE 

TRUSTEE WRIGHT AYE 

TRUSTEE MOORE AYE 

5/0 

 

1314-070 Teacher in Charge position, Downieville School 

 The definition of Teacher in Charge was discussed. It was recommended that this be sent to 

negotiations to discuss compensation on a per session basis rather than the $1,000 per semester 

stipend.  No board action taken. 

 

1314-071 Site Technology position, Downieville School 

Superintendent recommended that the position be flown.  HALL motioned to approve the Site 

Technology position for Downieville School /DRISCOLL seconded. 

TRUSTEE DRISCOLL AYE 

TRUSTEE DRYDEN AYE 

TRUSTEE HALL  AYE 

TRUSTEE WRIGHT AYE 

TRUSTEE MOORE AYE 

5/0 

 

1314-072 Authorization to fill short-term Classroom Specialist (Music), not to exceed 50 hours, at 

Downieville School, funded by Sierra Schools Foundation and matching funds from Sierra 

County Office of Education  ($750) 

 HALL/DRYDEN 

TRUSTEE DRISCOLL AYE 

TRUSTEE DRYDEN AYE 

TRUSTEE HALL  AYE 

TRUSTEE WRIGHT AYE 

TRUSTEE MOORE AYE 

5/0 

 

1314-073 Approval of Randy Hill Construction, Inc., Change Order #15 for Loyalton High School Roof 

Replacement 

WRIGHT/DRISCOLL 



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District  
Minutes of the School District Governing Board 
Regular Meeting 
October 8, 2013   
 

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
Minutes 

 

4 

TRUSTEE DRISCOLL AYE 

TRUSTEE DRYDEN AYE 

TRUSTEE HALL  AYE 

TRUSTEE WRIGHT AYE 

TRUSTEE MOORE AYE 

5/0 

 

 DRYDEN thanked Kevin Nolen for his expertise and management of the roof project 

 at Loyalton High School. 

 

1314-074 Authorization to enter into an agreement with Feather River College to fund Agriculture 

Entrepreneurship and Career Exploration class instruction and books/materials for the 2013-

2014 school year at Loyalton High School 

WRIGHT/HALL 

TRUSTEE DRISCOLL AYE 

TRUSTEE DRYDEN AYE 

TRUSTEE HALL  AYE 

TRUSTEE WRIGHT AYE 

TRUSTEE MOORE AYE 

5/0 

 

1314-075 Authorization to enter into a Directed Teaching Agreement with University of Nevada, Reno, 

for Loyalton High School to provide student teaching experience for Ben Roberti, 

14 weeks 

MSCU/HALL/DRYDEN 

 

1314-076 Board Bylaw 9320, Meetings And Notices 

  

BOARD POLICIES AND ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS (Moore) 

 

1314-077 Board Policy 1330, Use of School Facilities, revision 

 

1314-078 Administrative Regulation 1330, Use of School Facilities, revision 

 

1314-079 Exhibit 1330, Use of School Facilities, revision 

 

1314-080 Board Policy 3311, Bids, revision 

 

1314-081 Administrative Regulation 3311, Bids, revision 

 

1314-082 Board Policy 3350, Travel Expenses, revision 

 

1314-083 Administrative Regulation 3452, Student Activity Funds, revision 

 

1314-084 Administrative Regulation 3542, School Bus Drivers, revision 

 

1314-085 Administrative Regulation 4161.11, Industrial Accident/Illness Leave, revision 

 

1314-086 Administrative Regulation 4161.8, Family Care and Medical Leave, revision 

       This regulation was pulled until further research is complete. 



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District  
Minutes of the School District Governing Board 
Regular Meeting 
October 8, 2013   
 

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
Minutes 

 

5 

 

1314-087 Board Policy 6144, Controversial Issues, revision 

  

1314-088 Delete Administrative Regulation 6144 Controversial Issues 

 

1314-089 Administrative Regulation 6153, School-Sponsored Trips, revision 

 

1314-090 Board Policy 6162.6, Use of Copyrighted Materials, revision 

 

1314-091 Administrative Regulation 6162.6, Use of Copyrighted Materials, revision 

 

1314-092 Board Bylaw 9250, Remuneration, Reimbursement and Other Benefits, revision 

  

WRIGHT motioned to approve items 1314-077 through 1314-085 and 1314-087 through 1314-

092 with the following changes:  

Page 1, Paragraph 5, "…will be claimed, with the exception of Ashland, Oregon, and 

neighboring cities of the State of Nevada, shall be approved in advance…" 

Page 2, Paragraph 7, "…within 30 working days…" 

HALL seconded.  Motion Passed Unanimously. 

 

G.  ADVANCED PLANNING 

 

     1.   The next Regular Board Meeting will be held on Tuesday November 12, 2013, Sierra County Office of 

Education, 109 Beckwith Rd., Room 4, Loyalton, CA 96118, immediately following the 6:00 pm 

meeting of the Sierra County Board of Education. Any closed session items will be heard during a 

scheduled closed session at 5 pm. 

 

      2.   Suggested Agenda items: 

 a. Negotiations, Closed session, 5 pm  

 b. Administrative Regulation 4161.81, Family Law/Medical Leave 

  c. Teacher in Charge for Downieville   

  d. Student Presentation 

    

H .  ADJOURNMENT 

 

  MSCU/WRIGHT/HALL  

 ADJOURNED at 7:37pm. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

______________________                                     ____________________________________                                        

Sharon Dryden, Clerk                                               Dr. Merrill M. Grant, Superintendent 

 

 

 

 

 



Board ReportReqPay12a

Checks Dated 10/01/2013 through 10/31/2013

Pay to the Order of
Fund

Object

Check 

Date
Check Number

Expensed

Amount

Check

Amount

CA TRANSITION ALLIANCE 01-520010/02/201300013803 250.00 

CCSESA 01-520010/02/201300013804 375.00 

01-5899 750.00 375.00 

DELTA SIERRA CASCWA SECTION 01-520010/02/201300013805 50.00 

DON LAPIN, DBA LADUE SYSTEMS 01-581010/02/201300013806 4,136.24 

BARBARA MCKURTIS 01-510010/02/201300013807 3,600.00 

MARLENE MONGOLO 01-430010/02/201300013808 42.96 

NORTHEASTERN JOINT POWERS     

AUTHORITY

76-957110/02/201300013809 4,652.25 

OFFICE DEPOT 01-430010/02/201300013810 431.20 

QUILL CORPORATION 01-430010/02/201300013811 2,645.31 

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED   SCHOOL 

DISTRICT

01-581010/02/201300013812 7,000.00 

U.S. BANK 01-520010/02/201300013813 404.18 

01-5899 458.36 54.18 

ALLEN WRIGHT 01-520010/02/201300013814 21.19 

BETHKE, HEIDI 01-520010/16/201300013815 85.00 

COUSIN'S VIDEO INC 01-430010/16/201300013816 44.24 

Unpaid Sales Tax 2.53- 41.71 

LIBERTY UTILITIES CPEC 01-550010/16/201300013817 192.97 

BARBARA MCKURTIS 01-510010/16/201300013818 2,212.00 

01-5810 2,800.00 588.00 

PITNEY BOWES, INC. 01-560010/16/201300013819 50.93 

01-5899 203.71 152.78 

TRI COUNTY SCHOOLS            INSURANCE 

GROUP

01-953510/16/201300013820 3,158.00 

76-9576 15,247.10 12,089.10 

VOYAGER 01-435010/16/201300013821 251.72 

01-5899 333.72 82.00 

HEIDI BETHKE 01-520010/30/201300013822 55.37 

CCSESA 01-520010/30/201300013823 60.00 

GRIZZLY CUB PARENTS CLUB 01-581010/30/201300013824 808.00 

INLAND SUPPLY 01-432010/30/201300013825 68.80 

BARBARA MCKURTIS 01-510010/30/201300013826 2,432.00 

01-5810 3,200.00 768.00 

MARLENE MONGOLO 01-520010/30/201300013827 30.00 

MIKE MOORE 01-520010/30/201300013828 28.25 

NEVADA COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT  OF 

SCHOOLS - NCSOS

01-520010/30/201300013829 25.00 

OFFICE DEPOT 01-430010/30/201300013830 47.93 

STARFALL EDUCATION 01-430010/30/201300013831 534.13 

ALLEN WRIGHT 01-520010/30/201300013832 6.78 

47,805.98 Total Number of Checks 30 

Fund Summary

Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount

Page 1 of 2

Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), Nov  5 2013 11:55AM001 - Sierra County Office of Education

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 

of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.



Board ReportReqPay12a

Checks Dated 10/01/2013 through 10/31/2013

Pay to the Order of
Fund

Object

Check 

Date
Check Number

Expensed

Amount

Check

Amount

Fund Summary

Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount

County School Service Fund 29 31,067.16 01

Payroll Clearing 2 16,741.35 76

Net (Check Amount)

Less Unpaid Sales Tax Liability

Total Number of Checks 47,808.51 

2.53-

47,805.98 

30 

Page 2 of 2

Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), Nov  5 2013 11:55AM001 - Sierra County Office of Education

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 

of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.






























	SPJUSD agenda.pdf
	scoerepoct13.pdf
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	









	Board Summary Enrollments 2013-2014.pdf
	

	10-08-13_SPJUSD Minutes.pdf
	scoebrdchksrepoct13.pdf
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	



	SPJUSD consent (3 items).pdf

